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with a handsome, morocco-bound Family
Bible, by Mr. James Brown, on behalf of the
Trustees of the church.”

Both were life-long resaidenta of Acton.

T. Albert Moore had gone to Georgelown
College. He was to rise to become the head
of the United Church of Canada.

In 12880 the paper had the only {lre in lis
hundred-ygar history. The upstairs section
of the shop waa ignited from an overheated
stove pipe. Through the energetic efforts of
citizens and a bucket brigade, the plant was
saved. But it took wecka to get the place
back in order,
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The new ""sancium of the Free Press is
modern and uptothe minute in overy
delatl" wrote a visltor in 1908, The same
person alse praised the new stallon, the
immense new bulldings at the Tanneries,
and the new Macadam alreels.

Influence felt

in all spheres

Stately, portly, diatinguished H. P, Moore
waa likely the most prominent and in-
fluential man in town. His obitunry, the
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n ¢ Free Press nfﬂne was often the hutt of Hu!luwe en pranksters and
e regults are shown after escapades in the 1890's,
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;‘ Size doubled

lfanada “handsume"

mﬂn 1804 the Free Press moved for n few
mmths while » complete facelifting chang-
ogbthe old bullding into an impressively de-
coeatod modern one. The present [acade Is
al the samo (and an artlst-historian re-
cenily deemed it one of the few bulldings in
on-worth preserving.)

inThe Baptista had opencd their new
church in 1900, and the Free Preas moved
into their.old church building on Elgin St
tesnporarily. This bullding was later used
(og.slorage in Warld War II but is now torn,
degwn.,

aaln December 8, 1904, Lthe paper aAnnoun-
c: “'Since the first of April the home of
Agion's popular local journal has been In

tpp-hands of the builders. Architects, ma- -

sgps, bricklayers, carpenlers, plasterers,
matal. workers, tin smiths, englneers,
m [itters, electriclans and painicrs
heye in turn been tn charge of the premises,
apfl the result is certainly a complete trans-
foxmation. The oifice has been practically
repullt.and every vestige of the original
bytlding where the Free Press was housed
for twenty-five yoars has been entirely ob-
Ierated,
UsThe constantly gruwlng husiness of the

Rype Press nocessitated accommodation

asil the new office has more than doubled
tba capacity of the old building—the pre-
riees ntow being 28x58 on two storeys. The
epderiar now presents a very handsome ap-
peerance. The design, which represents a
massive cut stone front, with pilaster
columns between the three plate glass win-
dows In the main office and heavy cornlces
and padiment, and rock-faced sides, was
prepared by Mr. J. A, EHis, Architect, Tor-
onto, and worked out by the Metal Shingle
and Siding Co. of Preston. Mr. J. B.
MucKenzie had the contract for the carpen
te# work and roofing and the appearance of
Listh exterior and interior refleet credit up-
owhis ekill and workmanship. The fittings
for the editorial and business office, which
ate Miited in hardwood, are especially hand-
sbtne. The palnting was executed by Mr, W.
HiWalker, and this also adds matecially to
{ha general attractiveness. The interior
witls are covered with burlap, and with the
mtly contrasting colors, maroon &nd terra
oetta, worked out by Mr. Walker, and with
thé chiair rails and mouldings, the effect is
mtonce, clean, cosy and restful,

b: **The stone, cement and brickwork were
dbtie by Mr. N. Forbes, the thoroughneas of
whosé work is everywhere appreciated
e new boiler room and coal room are
rawdels of safety and convenience. During
the of improvements Messrs.
Sﬁﬁmm}rd. Georgetown, installed a
vw six h.p. steam boiler for heating and
one of their splendid gasoline engines of
good capacity for motive power. The new
premises are thoroughly modern in all ap-
pointments and the Free Press is now com-
fortably housed in one of the most attrac-
tive and complete printing offices for a
journal of its class in the province. We are
now at home to our thousands of patrons
and will welcome a call from any of them
any time."”

The walts of the origina! old tin shop can
still be seen instde the larger old huilding.

longest and most poctle iin the puper's
history, is reprinted in i{hls specinl issue
and shows tho range of his spheres.

le waa firm in his convictions, and o
strong Methodist, (IlHs warnings hang an;
The Free Press atill doesn'l accept liquor
ndvertisingl)

White-haired Actonians ean remember
the unhappy day he refused to let them
scamper up out of the Sundny School room
ta walch a parade go by. Another person
rememberd the time Magistrate Moore
happened to look at hls speedometer and
was glarmed to netice he was going over
the speed Hmit—likely 15 miles nn hour, H,
P. Moore meticulously flned himsell, paid
the fine promptly, and recorded the tran-
saction In the next week's paper!

He was memorable all right. Tales about
him abound. And he was deeply respected,
Loo.

Hiz lovely home on Church St. is now
owned by Mr. and Mra. V¥, J. Beally.

The Moares had one son, Edwnrd J., who
oflen came back to town to visit. His home
was in Washington D.C. for many ycars.

plant, one of them still in use, ‘There are no
buyers for Lhese [ine machines, now vir-
tunily obsolete,)

G. A. Dills became a pariner with H. P,
Moore in 1919 and sole owner in 1827,

The two of them collaborated on o
column, The Old Man of the Blg Clock
Tower. The sketches begun in 1819 and ran
oft and on for 20 years: These delighiful
reminiscences, full of gossip am well as
fnets, were put together in » book in 1929,
Acton's Fiarly Dny {8 now a cellectora’ ilem
~ the only book of Acton hislory eover
wrltlen,

Milton paper
bought in 1943

In 1043, desplte ail the problems the war
years brought, Mr. DIlls purchased the
Canndian Champlon In Milton. The work
toad was now even heavler, and son David
hureied home on leaves from the Royal
tanadian Nuavy te help work. Daughter
Frances wis alko In the Navy then, and sen

Jim at school, Mrs, Dills was o regular -

staffer filling In In many ways to maiutain
the flow of commerelnl printing and the
weekly lusues,

[t wnr Mrs. I3ills who prealded In the
office of The Cnpndian Champlon, Milton,
whon il was taken over November 4, 1143 —
her birthday,

When the war waa over, Duve came
back to slny,

Anvther veteran who returned wias Dora
Wood, now an ex-WRCNS and a champlon
linotype operator. She has retired after
over 30 yeara: husband Don Ryder is a
former Free Press editor nnd in now ad-
vertising manager of the Free Press and
Georgelown [ndependent, & newcomer
publleations of the present firm,

“The boys"
-~ took over

David and Jumes Bills became partners
with their father In 1954, Jim returning to
the buginess in 1051 after journallsm traln-
lng at Ryerson Instltute. Aflter G, A, Dills’

death inJanuvary, 1960 David beeame pub-

lisher, Jimn llves in Miltor, Doave in Aclon,

ditors following Mr. Dilly’ death were

John Rlack, Don Ryder and Hartley Coles,

Mrs. G. A. Dills, who died In 1972, had
helped in countless ways over the yeors,
ler ald included coming (o the plant to [l
in when she was needed, stircing up the
freshly made paste for sealing wrappers for
out-ol-town papers on molling days, and
drylng damp printing jobs in her oven, or
folding them on the dinfng room table. She
was always chicery desplte the pressures
and her husband's long iliness.

Another newspaper was published by
the family, when The Geargetown Indepen-
dent was barn in Octeher 1973,

Hartley Coles, whe began at. the Free
Press ot the oge of 17 as n printing appren-

Jim Greer and Murray Scoyne prepare a page of
type for printing on the Babcock press.

G.A. Dills
started in 1909

H. P. Moore improved The Free Press
continuatly, untll selling his interest to his
associate, George Arlof Dills, '

It was in 1903, at the princely salary of
$1.50 a week, that Arlef Dills began to learn
the printing trade, with the traditional title
of ""devil.”” He signed o demanding agree-
ment of requirements that is reproduced in
this issue, for the privilege of learning the
printing trade,

Beforc long he lelt his home town and
broadened his knowledge of printing work
in Toronto, New York State, Guelph and
Kingston. He returned to Acton in 1917, He
not only brought knowledge with him, but
the determination that The Free Press
should have o marvellous innovation — a
linotype! It could set type with amazing
speed. On it an operator could set a column
of n¢wspaper type in a single hour, com-

pared with plcking the individual letters

from tiny boxes to hand set two or three
columns after a whole day's work — and
some of the letters upside down or
sideways, at that

{There are still two Linotypes in the

Eveleen Braida and Kay Dills are shown reading
proofs at the desk in the Mill St. location. Ev. was

responsible for the accounting,
even at times some of t e

proof readi
press Eeedzng

operations. Kay Dills jnme:tl the staff in 1950 an
is currently the paper’s editor.

tice, assumed editorship of the new paper
as well as the Acton Free Press,

Moast recently Kay Dills, Dayld's wife, is
Free Press cditor.

That's not all of the family. Jim's wile,
Shirley works In the Milton office,

Steven Dills, a Ryerson journalism stu-

dent, spends holidays on staflf, and others -

who help when needed are Kathy Dills of
Acton, Mark and Pou! Dills of Milton.
Catherine Dills in Milton has o Champion
route.
Nephew Rod Prosser worked in the plant
during summer holidays until university
graduation this spring.

Growing pains
bring changes

In March 1949 another new section doub-
led the size of the newspaper building on
MillSt. and gave much-needed room for the
automalic presses and two linotypes that
were necessary as the business grew with

‘Lthe community.

It had been terribly crowded, one dilfi
culty belng the fact the two linotype opera-
tors couldn’t stand up at the same time—no
room.

Another addition was huilt {n 1957 to ac-
commodate the new Goss Cox-o0Type press.
This completely built up the Mill St.- lot to

which The Free Press had moved more

than 75 years before,

Stationery store

next on site

Agonin, the whole plant became jammed,
people jostling with paper for elbow rooni.
Another move was made, and the old loca-
tion became Dills Stationery store operated
by R. H. Elliolt, assisted by Mrs. Jo Whil-
ham. Simpsons-Sears was another tenant.

The stationery store clesed on Mr. El-
lott's retirement, and Simpsons-Sears
have moved next door this summer. A new
tenant is due in soon.

It was in 1959 that the compan bought
the deserted and delnriurnﬁ!:gr Baxter

Laboratories plant on Willow St. by the
school ereek.
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'l‘he []II‘L"‘ILHI buitding housing Dills Printing and
shing and The Free Press offices wag
formerly the villnge's power plant,

Magon -

Knitting Company and Baxter Laboratories.

Deserted plant
came with residoent

The Free PPress staff couldn't possibly
(I bl that wpace, so some was rented.
Long-time tenants were Froank Hebler el

. Campany who recently moved out {o the

formoer Muson Knitting plant; steangely vn-
tugh, Mnson Knltling wan enee in the pre-
sent DIy plont, and Hellers followed [ty
roule,

The vacant, threestorey hullding came
complete with Its pesldent-caretaker
Jimmy Nohertson, He conthiiwed here far o
while, hut found it too notsy, and maved to
the hatel. But strange creaks In the night
are st cheerfully ativibuted (o friend
Jimmy.,

Far the lnst two years, The Froee I'ress
has managed to-flll the whaele plant. Part of
this ts due to tho constant need for more nod
more robls of newsprint, which are stocked
Mgh In every availnble corner and (he
changing technology which requires speclal
accommaodation for temperamental cotn-
[HLters,

Tisis plot of land ulso bears s part of lo-
cal history, :

From factories

to power plant

First on the slte was T, Ebbage™ pluning
mill, which required n siream for power.
Next eame Lhe glove leather tannery of
couneillor Francls.

Then the site wns part of the property of
the Acton Plow Company.

When William Stephenson and fellow-
sharcholders prepared to bulld their hig
P'Imlr factory, thby tore dowii'the old mill

iere, tscarded the roce and flume which
had carried the water from the dam, and
dug i new tall race, changing the course of
the atream 20 [eet or more.

The digging of the race proved a difficult
piece of work. The bed of quicksand along
the course was hard to overcome, accord-
ing to G. A. Dills in Acton's Early Days.
Seme davs the workmen would excavate all
day and when they returned the next morn-
ing they would flnd mest of the earth and
sand had run back into the ditch. The work
was {inally completed, the factory finished,
the machinery installed, the power turned
on ond the manufacture of the famed
Slephenson plows begon.

They sotd well for o time, and the hey-
day eame ot the Centennial Exhibition in
Philadelphia, when the plow won first prize.
But not much maore than a year later the
company went into recelvership.

Make-up area was dlfferent when all metal
has taken over, This photograph shows Ha

The biacksmith for the plow company,
Anthony Stephenson, continued a black-
smith business until his retirement, by the
creek near Willow and Main St. The plow
:m:tnry was completely burned in a terrible
ire.

“There Shall Be Light! So sald the
people at the ballot boxes,” reported the
paper November 10, 1893. There were 135
voles cast on the suhject of electric power
for the village, “over a dozen cast by lady

property owners,”” Amid 4 {avored power,
The site chosen for the municlpal power
planl” was thal whire the present Free

Proess is ot the coruer of Willow and River
Slrecis,

Thick walls

still vigible

Mr. W. A. Storey, the village's first
reeve awned the Iots and negotinled with
vounel for thelr purchase for the construc-
tion of the municipal power plant, "for all
ihe tiroe peradventure,”

The ballding constructed was 24 by &0
feel with 13 foot walls, built of stone 18 In-
ches thick. Stone beds were lald Tor the en
gine amd dynamo, These stone walls atill
form strong barrlers in the present Free
Press plant,

(Soun there were complainis in the
weekly _paper nbout. workmen trimming
trees o make room lor the aew wires---the
first of many such complaints over the
yeurs!)

Onturio Hydro took nver the production
af power for muntclpallties, and the power
plunt wis sold, h{-umhlng Masen Knitting
Company. .

[ty awner, Amos Mason, was the first
mayar when Acton became a town, The
Mason family drained Corporation Pond
behind the plant, allowlng far more expan-
sion to the brek. Homwes hied atso been plan-
ned for this sife, but i remalns vacant land.

Muson Knilting Company moved on nnd
Baxter Laborntortes took over and enlary.
edd the buildlng. The company maved to
Alliston about 18 years ago,

Staff grew
over decades

In 1950 staff at the Free Presa was G, A,
Nills, editer; J. Hobert MacArthur, who
had alrendy been wilh the business for 23
years a8 general foreman &nd in charge of
newspaper production. David Dills was in
chisrge of commercial printing, Job presses
und other mechanical waork and also Free
Press photography; Hartley Coles in
nperating and care of linotypes; Wilfred
Duval, linotype operator and compositor;
oy Kirkness, hand composilor and press
feeder; Loawrence Hemsley, . apprentice;
Mrs, ). Ryder, linotype operator; Miss
Eveleen Braida in charge of the business
offlee and Mrs, G. A. Dills who assisted In
the bindery operations and office work.
James [lls, who was atlending the Jour-

pe was useﬂ Today, paper
ey Colea and George Ware.

nalism course at Ryerson Institute of Tech-
nology was on the staff in holiday pennds
and every week-end.

“In addition to their regular dutms near-
ly ali members of the staff assumo repor-
toridl duties, such as sports and other writ-
tng and news gathering”, Mr, Dills wrote in
1950.

Many people have been employed by the
Acton Free Press over the years, and Bob
MacArthur has seen a lot of them come and

0.

b

Eob MacArthur
- gtarted at 15

OnJanuary 10, 1827, 16-year-old Rob was
first bired to be a “'printer’s devil’. He
swept floors, washed the press ete, Now 48
years later he la Hoolype operator, preds
operator and composilor.

He has experlence in handset nnd hot
type, and the more recent cold {ype aystem
of printing.

[n 1963, Bob left the Froe Preas for Little
Current. On his way back to this neck of the
wowd, he slapped ever in Georgetown for
iwo years where he was o linelype opera-
{or. [n 1983, he returned and hns been with
this puper ever alnce,

Charles Matthews of Toronto rocalls
how often the old Prouty press would be Loo
much for the gas englne and two of Lhe
staff, or four, would flex thelr muscles by
pulbing and pushing on the rocker armas, Lo
procfuce less than 250 tm pressions an hotir!

e and Arlof Dills often teamed up for
this chare, nxd he also worked with Bill
Kenney, Vie Coleman, Jubnnie Moore, ClHET
Hamshaw, Perey Griffith and Phillip
Hobmies, who were ot the Free IPresa during
hia seven year stint.

“One side of the paper waa printed on
silurday and the other side on Wednesday,
aften by working lang Into the night, and no
overtime. OF eonrse the total payroll for
four anly nmomunied to $12 8 week, of nver 60
henirs, or 240 hours for the four of us. It
warks out to an average of slightly under
six coents per man hour,

"Wao never felt ourselves underpatd, au
wir woere learntng o teade and 1 for one have
pever regretted i

Mr. Matthews went on to'become a parl-

Cner in the suceessful Snmpson- Motthews
printing firm in Toronto

Hey, I remember
.. . all but Mike

Muny stalf mI'mh-vru have beren here n
lony time,

Twenty-Five Year certificotes have’
heen presented ol stall parties to Dave
IHlR, Mra €0 A DS, WIT Duyal, Dora
Ityder and Hortley Coles.

Eveleen tBraidn) Timmings was girl-of-
i)l traveles in the ofiice fop qullu o few yonrs:
she Left ta radse u tnmily of six chldren but
illed [n 1965 ot the age of 39,

Itlchard Harris was the refgning “dean
of correspandents’ from Hockwood often
hicycling to Acton with his weekly news re-
porl of actlvities In Rockwood, Gwendalyn
P, Clark wrole Chronicles of Ginger Farm
from her home just oulside of Milton for
IMany yenrs

Employees over the eentury have in-
cluded Norm Hinton, Charles Maltthews,
[<rny Brown, Dr. W. G. . Kenney, Victor
(‘nleman, John Maoore who wos killed in
Waorld Wor 1, BohStewart, Michael Cobhan,
[Zarl Vineenl, Linyd Forhes, Campbell Cur-
rio, Jim McGeachls, Alex Wright, Roy
Kirkness, John and Churles Maore, Clara
Moore, Arthur Moore, Harvey McCut.
cheon, Sabra MacArthur, Don Van Fieet,
lawra Depnis, Violet Crossman, Anne
lilow, Kay Plaff, Lowrence Hemsley, Al-
hert Schupp, "Juhn Wright, Dave Elliott,
Lorne Welck, Gord Taylor, Murray Scoyne,
aris Scoyne, Art Cooper, George Richard-
s, Dorethy Hyan, Richard Ellerbeck,
Johin Musselle, John Black, Derck Milnes,
Allan llarley, Glen Butterwarth, Bill Whit-
bed, Jioy Greer, John Masales, Art Hawes,
Audrey Lawrence, Jim Piehl, George Cook,
Dave Pink, Corrle Fisher, Dorothy Rogn-
valdson, 1. 1. Elliott, Jo Whitham, Henry
Deveau and Dora Ryder.

-Whe was thot fellow called Mike? He
wny Irish. Well, he only worked here o week

anyway. And Squirt Stroud. Whal was his
real name?

Who have we missed?

Forgive us. You know reporters. We
started this whaele thing far toe late, and
that last- minule deadline rush is here al-
ready!

People here are more than friends—
lhn}_"re relatives!

Combinalions include three-people
operitlons, Hartley and Irma Coles and son
Tim as well as uncle Colin MacColl and cou-
sin Bill Stuckey; WIllf and Laura McEach-
ern and daughter Khona ThornhlH; Will

. and JoAnn Duval with daughter Carelyn,

sister Pat South and nlece Janet (Braidal
Marshall; Bob and L.i] Marshall who also
claim Janet as their daughter-in-law, and
his sister Charlotte Holmes: couples Don
and Dora Ryder {until ashe retired last
Christmas), Dor and Lynda McDonald and
their cousins, brothers Don and Cal
Mcintyre; sisters Oral Norton and Audrey
Grischow, June Jansen and Pat Keniner;
Vi Henders (John Cunningham's mother-in-
law, and Madeleine Lee; Thelma Jordan
and Dolores Jordan and Thelma's daughtler
Dolores Rowsell,

e

Carriers start
summer of '74

The Acten Free Press has seen many
changes over the years, One of these
changes which reflected the growth of the
whole town was the introduction of the
carrier system,

These young boys and girls were first hir-
ed just last September to deliver the Free
Press to subscribing homes in town, Acton
had just been introduced Lo the mail carrier
system.

The town was split up into 2t dif ferent
routes with one carrier per route. As Lhe
months have past, new carriers have been
hired, and some have guit making thc list
ever-changing

., Right now the carriers are Linda Shad-
bolt, Jill Morris, Honny Jackson, Tom
Feenstra, Morley Ellis, Merle McNabb,
‘Mike Waites, Dcebbie Thornhiil, Janice
Thornhill, Bil} McKenzie, Brent Holmes,
Paul Gorjup, Debbic Murchison, Ricky
Turkosz, Karen Cools, Simon Ager, Bill
Humenluk, Gordie McArthur, and Robert
Rowe. Charlie Payne and Peter Turkosz

" delivered their last paper last week. Karen

Coats started July 1.




